
From: Eads, Cristina, EMNRD
To: "algroves@paalp.com"
Cc: Victoria EMNRD Venegas (Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us); Robert EMNRD Hamlet (Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us);

Mike EMNRD Bratcher (mike.bratcher@state.nm.us)
Subject: Remediation Plan Conditional Approval - Former Anderson Ranch Station Historical Site nDHR1918362280
Date: Monday, February 24, 2020 2:01:00 PM
Attachments: (C-141 Final) Former Anderson Ranch Station Historical Site nDHR1918362280.pdf

Amber,
The OCD has approve the Remediation plan for incident #nDHR1918362280 with the following
condition:

Because groundwater was identified to be at 80 feet below ground surface (bgs), the
chloride remediation action level for soil at a depth greater than 4 feet bgs will need
to be changed from 20,000 mg/Kg to 10,000 mg/Kg.

The signed C-141 can be found in the online image database under the incident#.
 
Thank you,
 
Cristina Eads
Environmental Bureau
EMNRD – Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico  87505
505.476.3084
email: Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or
local laws and/or regulations.
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